
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP 
COUNCIL 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

T/C, 2/SR.,48$ 
6 At:gust · 1958 ·· 

ORIGTIW.:: . · ENGLISH 

STANDING COMMI~EE ON.PETITIONS 
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HtJiIDRED AND EIGHTY-EIGHTH HEEl'mG 

Held at Headquarters, New York, · . . 
on Friday, 11 July 1958, at 10.35 a.m. 

CONTENTS 
· Ex~.mination of a petition concerning the Trust Territory of New Guinea: 

dr.::.f't report of the Standing CollllDittee on Petitions (T/c.2/1.355) · 

58-18066 

(E_ontinued) · 

Ext."'ination of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Sor;ialil9.!1d 
u..,ucr Italian administration. (T/c.2/1~356 and T/OBs.11/82/P..dd.l) 

/ ... 



A/C. 2/SR.488 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Uembers: 

Also :Present: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. SMOLDEREN 

Mr .• KELLY 

Mr .• YANG 

Mr .• de C.AMA.BET 

Mr.~ JAIPAL 

Mr. BENDR)'.SHEV 

Vil'. MOHALLIM 

Vu-.. de HOLTE-CASTELLO 

Mr .• BAilADI 

Mr. EL ZAYAT 

Mr. MASHLER 

Belgium 

Austr eJ.ia 

China 

France 

India 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Special Repr esentative of 
the Adm:i.nistering 
A'-1.thori ty for the Trust. 
Territory of Somaliland 

Colombia ) . United 

Philippines ) 

United Arab) 
Republic ) 

Nations 
Advisory 
Council for 
Somaliland 

Secretary of the Committee 

I ••• 



~he CR.I\.IRMAN invited :the Cc. c:mittee to vote on t:1e ~'l:'t :-e:iJh:t~c:-: 
annexed to the repo:ct (T/c.2/1.355 ). 

Mr. de CAMAREr (France) rerines~ed a separate vote en c:=crativc r,:i:-e..z:-nj::1 ::. 

QJ2.~rative J)3,!'t'l;gra-ph 2 w2~s re.ie:::ted by 3 votes to 2, .,..L:! 1 n~.•;~::-:tfo~. 
The dr,=,-r·•t re~o1u· · -------. -··· - :cion, ai'l arr.ended, wos ac.orf;~d by 4 votes ::-> ::-,'.:..!, v:::: 

2 abste:nt.ions. 

Mr~ KELLY (Australia) explained that he had vot~i against or,crut~·:c 

paragraph 2 because it implied a rejection of the AdrJinistcrint: Aut::0?·!t:t':J 

observations and might have an ad.verse effect on the c:oralc of ti1.c j :::c:J.0,;::cu3 

inhabitants engaged in the various economic p1·ojccts in the TcrrH.or:;, Ee l:cr:cd 

that the Visiting Mission would carefully concider the bcnefitG, prc~r:::t a::d 

future, to the indigenous inhabitants of all econccic :p:.-ojccts in '\.'h~ch -~::c:; ,:t!:·o 

participating, including the Tolai Cocoa Projec";. 

Mr. BEN'DRYSHF.V (Union of Soviet Socialist ncpublics) protcute:l t::C'.t t.!1c 

combined votes of the Administering Authorities represented on the Cc:::::5 ttt'!o hnt! 

f'rustrated a recommendation to the Visiting Mission to investir~te the co::.i,lninto 

contained in the petition concerning a. question of i::ajor fr:portance to the 

indigenous inhabitants of the Tolai area, r.amely, a cchc:-:.e :!'or t!~e cult! vutton of 

their principal cash crop, cocoa, He hoped thc1t the Vioi ting 1-:.isoion -.:oulcl Leer 

the petition in mind, investigate the specific complt'.into ond report to t!rn 

Council what benefits, if a:ny, the indigenous population was dcrivinG frc::: the 

Tolai Cocoa Project. The USSR delegation could not there:'o:-e accept p::n·c.r;rnp!l 25 

of the report (T/c.2/1,355),. which implied that the Sto.ndinG Cor::.~ittce had tn.i:cn 

final action on the petition. 

Pa14 ag!'aph 25 of the report was adopted by 4 votes to 2. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) req_uested that the USSR proposal ond the vote juct 

talcen should be communicated to the Council e.s part of the Ccc::1 ttcc' s rcp:,rt • 

Mr. KELLY (Australia) proposed the inuei-tion of the phrase "nccorc.i~G to 

the petitioner" after the word "But" at the beginning of paroGraph 5 of t:1e rcr,-:,rt. 

I ... 



A/c.2/sR.4f;8 .... 
English 
Page 4 

The report as a·whole, as ameno.ed,. was adopt-ed by 4 votes, to~ none,- with 

2 abstentions •. 

EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCEBNDTG THE, TRUST ·TERRITORY OF SOMALII.ANb UNDER 
r.rALIAN ADMINISTRA'!ICH (T/Co2/L,356 and T/OBS,11/82/Afidel) 

At the invitation of the Chair.man, Mr. Mohallim,· Special Representative of 

the A&niniste:dr..~ Authority for the T:ru.st Teri·itory of Som~D.iland, and . 

Mr» de Holte~Ccwtello (Colo::nbia.), Mr., Baradi· (Philippines) and: M.1;' .. El Zayat _;...;.. ____ , __________ ,_.a. __________ ...:..,; ___ ~------- -----~-~-

(United Arab Re:!!Ublic), representatives of States members of the United Nations 

AdYisory Coti.ncil for Somaliland under Italian administration, took places at the 

Committee table~ 

I. Petition ·f:rom Mr. Sido Osman Roble (T/P'£T~ll/580) 

.. Mr. c.e CAMARET (France),. not:;.ng the opse;rva~ion.s of the Government of 

Italy as Administering, Authority (T/OBS~ll/82/Add.1), suggested that unless the 

Special _Representative had any aa.a..i.tional informatton to give th~ Committee, the 

Council, in its reply to the petitioner, should mer_ely draw attention to the 

Administering Authority's observ~tions and express satisfaction that a~eement had 

been reache~ bet~een the parties. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India), having ascertained from the Special Representative 

that he had no further information, that. the. Di'strict Commissioner of Mere~ was a 

SomaJ.i and that the peti tione.rs actually lived in the village . of Bulo-Tugarei, 

supported the. French proposal.• 

•Mr. EEtmRYSHEV (Union o:f' Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that no 

replies had·been received from the Administering Authority to three questions put 

by the Committee .during its t"l'ep.tieth session regarding the land alienation of 

which the petitioner complained. The observations now before the Committee 

(T/OBs.11/82/Add~i) did not give any details of the agreement which was stated to 

have been reached. They did not ·specify t~e nature .or area of the land transferred 

to the iphabitants of. Tugarei on 18 September 1957 or the conditions of the 
' ,. . ' .·' ,... . . 

transfer •. Sin_ce '.:the petitioners had not confirmed that they ,were satisfied with 

the agreement or th&t they had received all the land whic~ they claimed, the 

Committee was justified in continuing to seek replies to the questions it had put 

I 
I • • • 



T/C.2/SR.488 
English 
Page 5 

( H::•. 13endryshev 1 USSR) -·· -•--.--.. --- -· .... _ 
at its earlier session, and in requesting specific details of the agreement 

announced in the most recent observations of the Administering Authority •. He 

asked the Special Representative whether he could provide ·that informatj_on. 

Mr. M.OHALLIM (Special Representative) said that he did not have the 

additional information requested by the Committee during the Council's twentieth 

session and that he could give no s-pecific details of the agreement reached 

through the good offices of the District Commissioner of Merca. 

Mr. YANG (China) pointed out that no further complaint had been received 

from the petitioner since the petition had first been submitted two years earlier, 

a fact which supported his belief that the dis-pute had indeed been settled to 

the entire satisfaction of the parties. However, since the petitioner had asked 

the Advisory Council to intervene in favour of the inhabitants of the village of 

Tugarei, he inquired whether the members of that Council had received any further 

complaints or had any additional information regarding the dispute. 

Mr. BARADI (Philippines), United Nations Advisory Council for Somaliland, 

said that he had no knowledge of complaints regarding land alienation during 

the past two years that had not been satisfactorily settled with the Administering 

Authority. 

Mr. YANG (China) thanked the member of the Advisory_Council for his reply 

and expressed support for the French p::.-oposal. 

Mr. J3ENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reiterated his view 

that the Committee did not have the necessary inf?rmation to take final action on 

the petition. It did not know, for example, whether all the alienated land had 

been returned or whether only a small part had been transferred to the petitioners 

while the bulk had been retained by the Italian planters. It should also 

ascertain the precise conditions of the transfer before considering its 

examination of the petition closed. He asked the Special Representative whether 

the Administer:i.ng Authority had any objection to providing the Committee -with 

that information. 

/ ... 



T/c.2/sR.488 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. r.~OHALLIM (Special Representative) said that it had no objection to 

doing so, but that it would appear to ·be unnecessary.to postpone final action on th~ 

-petition·, as. agreement had been reached between the parties. 
. . 

Replying to questions from Mr. ,JAIPAL (India), Mr. V.OHALLIM (Special · 

Represent~ti ve) said that the ·peti ti~~ers had :participated in the negotiations and. 
. . . . . - . 

that Mr. Side Osman Roble had been one of the parties who had.signed the agreement.· 

Replying to a., question from the CHAIRMAN, ~r. MOEALLIM (Special 

Representative) said it was doubtful whether the Administering Authority could 

supply the information requested by the USSR representative before the close of the 

session. 

Mr. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that the Administering Authority's 

announcement that an agreement had been reached on the transfer of land to the 

inhabitants of Tu~arei on 18 Se~tember 1957 was in effect a reply to ques~ion (c) 

put by the Committee .at its 365th meeting. It implied that Plot 133 (a) had 

become the property of the villagers and that they had not been evicted. Moreover, 

the absence of any further complaint during the nine months following th~ transfer 

indicated that the dispute had been settled to th_e entire satisfaction of 'the 

parties, as stated by the Administe1·ing Authority. There was therefore no need to 

pursue the question of how the disputed land had been cultivated in the past. He 

had no objection, however, to requesting the Administering Authority to provi,de a 

reply to that question, provided that that did not delay the Committee's work. He 

personally would support the French proposal. . _ 

·Mr. BE:NJ2.TIYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) charged that the 

majority opinion in the Committee was being dictated by the Administering 

Authoritien, which were attempting to bl9ck consideration of the substs'1ce of .the 

petition by the use of spurious argumento. · 
. . . . 

Mr. de CPJ/iARET (France) said that the USSR repre~entati ve' s charge was 

grossly unjust. All members of the Committee were working in good faith in an 

endeavour to meet the complaints of the petitioners.· The petition under 

consideration dated back to 1955; the Special Representative and the.Administering 

Au~hority had made pertinent observations on it; it had lost all urgency since the 

/ ... 



T/C.2/SR.488 
English 
Page 7 

{ ~r ~, .d_.c .. ~ C.:.1raret, France) 

dispute underlying the. original complaint. h~d be.en. set-t;led. Finally 1 . there appeared 

to be little point in deferring final action f~r _another year when Somali.iand -would 

have attained its independence in eightee:i months' time •. 

Mr. 'BF,N:'JRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) formally proposed 

that considere;r,iou of the petition should be deferred until adc.itional information 

h!;l.d been received from the Administering Authority, especially concerning d.etails 

of the terms of the agreement .. allegedly concluded. : 

He suggested that the -'\clministerin~ Authority should be asked to make every 

effort to submit that information during the currept session. 

The Chairman. rmt the USSR propo·sal. to the vote. 

The -proposal was rejected b:y 5 votes t~ 2, with l abstention. 

Mr. BENDRYSP.EV (Union o:f' Soviet Socialist Republics) observed'that the 

representatives of the Administering Authorities pad once again prevented the . . 
Committee from examining a petition with due care. However, although deta~led 

. . . . . . 

informa~ion w~uld not be made available, the question wa·s one of alienation. of land. 

and could not be passed over lightly. He therefore proposed that the Council should 

recommend .the Administe44 ing Authority _to take· appropriate measur~s to rest.ore_ all 

the land alienated from the.inhabitants of the village of Bulo-Tugarei. · 
' i • ,, • . 

The CILA.IRMAN said that the French and USSR proposals would be taken into 

account by the. Secretariat when the Committee's report wa~ drafted. 

II. Petition from Messrs. Egal Giumaie and Scir~ S~irua (T/PET.11/705) 

Mr. MORC\LLIM (Special Representative) asked ~he Committee to postpone ·- . .. ' .'., . 

consideration of the petition until the twenty-fourth. session, when the Somali 

Government, which was examining labour questions, would be in a. position to 

provide full information. 

:r.t was so agreed. 

I ... 



T/c.2/sR.488 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. !I.OHALLIM (Special Representative) said that it had no objection to 

doing so, but that it would appear to be unnecessary:-to :pos·tpone fin.al action on the 

petition:; as. ~gr~ement had been reached betwee~ the :parties. 

R~plying to questions from Mr. ,JAIP.AL (India), Mr~ M.OHALLIM {Special · 

Representative) said .that the ·petiti~ners· had participated in the negotiations and, 

that Mr. Sido Osman Robl.e had been obe' of the parties wh~ had' signed the _agreement •. 

Replying to a. question from the CHA.IF.MAN, Mr. MOFALLIM (Special 

Representative) said it was doubtful whether the A~inistering Authority could 

supply the information requested by the USSR represehtat:i. ve before the close of the 

session. 

Mr. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that the Administering Authority's 

announceme1:,t that an agreement p.ad been reached on the transfer of land to the 

inhabitants of Tugarei on 18 September 1957 was in effect a reply to question ( c) 

put by the Comm.it-tee :at its 365th meeting. It i~plied that Plot 133 (a) l~ad 
. . ·.~ 

become the property of the villagers and that they had not been evicted. Moreover, 

the absence of any further complaint duri~g the nine months following the transfer 
l 

indicated that the dispute had been settled to th_e· entire satisfaction of 'the 

parties, as stated by the Administering Authority. There was therefore no need to 

pursue the question of how the disputed land had been cultivated in the past. He 

had no objection,· however, to requesting the Administering Authority to provide a 

rer:,ly to that question, provided that that did not delay the Committee's work. He 

personally wou:Ld support .. the French. _propo_sal. .. _ . 

·Mr. B~ND~YS_EEV (Union ·or Soviet Socialist Republics) charged that the 

majority opinion in the Committee was being dictated by the Administering 

Authorities, which were attempting to blo~k considerat~on of the substa.~ce of the 

petition by the use of spurious ·arguments.·· 

Mr. de CP.MARET (France) s~id.'tbat the USSR rep~e~entat:i. ve Is c~arge was 

grossly unjust. All members of the Committee were working in good faith in an 

endeavour to meet the complaints of the petitioners. · The pet;ition under 

consideration dated back to 1955; the Special Representative and the'Administering 

Au~hority had made pertinent observations on it; it had lost all urgency since the 

I ... 



T/C.2/SR.488 
English 
Page 7 

f•w ~ ·c ) \ :.:,.r.-. .. ~c .... _ o.n:are~ 1 ~ranee 

dispute underlying the original complaint. had . be.en. set~led. Fina.Uy, .. there appeared 

to be little point in deferring final action f~r _anotb.er year when Somaliiand -would 

have attained its independence in eightee:.i months I time.: 

. Mr. 'BF.NDRYSHEV' (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) formally proposed 

that considere."ion of the petition should be -deferred until a~~d.itional information 

h~d been received from the Administering Authority, especially concerning detail"s · 

of the terms of the agreement, allegedly concluded. : 

He suggested that the 1\dministering Authority should _be asked to make every. 

effort to submit that information during the currei;it session. 

The Chairman "PJt the USSR p;opo·sal to the ~ote, 

The -propos:=t.l was rejected bY: 3 votes te> ·2, with l abstention. 

~BENDRYSEEV ( Union of Soviet Socialist Republics} observed ·that the 

representatives of the Administering Authorities had once again prevented the . . , . 

Committee from examining a petition with due care. However, although deta~led . ',, . . -. 

information 'W~uld not be made available, the question "iva's one of alienation. ot•_ land 

and could not be passed over lightly. He therefore proposed that the Council should 

recommend .the Administe4ing Authority to take-appropriate measures to restore all 

the land alienated from the .inhabitants of the village of Bt:.lo;..Tugarei. · 
i . ' ,. ' - . 

The CHAIRMAN said that the French and USSR proposals would be taken into 

account by the. Secretariat when the Committee'a report was drafted. 

II. Petition from Meosrs. Egal Giumale and Scir.e S~irua (T/PET.11/79.2) 

Mr. MOI-I.~LLIM ( Special Representa.ti ve) aske_d ~he Commi itee to postpone 

consideration of the petition until the twenty-fourth ses~ion, when the Somali 

Govertment, which was examining labour questions, would be in a. position to 

provide full information. 

!t was so agr~. 

/ ... 



T/c.2/sR.488 
English 
Page8 

III. Peti.:!!2;0ns frs_m Mr. Mohamed Hussein, Hamoud ('ijPET~ll 704 ); the Benadir You_th 
ynj:.sm ~T .. 11/706); th~ 11Unione difesa clella 8omuli.a11 ,T PE~ll 707 ;,; ·::.cc 
Isle,:nic League o:t· Somalia"l'TJpET.,11/708 ; th~ H(imat Eld.in Association 
(1J:f?ff~ <11/'?~.0 ); the Somali Hational.~~~ca:t~onal Comu1:i_:,~":·;e. (T7P~~ll/ 711 ) ; tl:e 

.
Hizbi!:_ Di@.il e Mi~ifl,, C~i'Si~::.:~~-~'3.£~1Ch (T/PET.g/712) s.nd th9 s~)eo.li 
Students Union, C:;i,i:ro T]PE'.e.11/724) · 

In reply to a question from Mr,._ .TAIPP.T.. (India), Mro Ml:\SfilER (Secretary of 

the Committee) sa1.d that the words 11for life11 h~d inadvertently b~en omitted :frcrn 

the English text of pa,ragraph 4, after the word:;; "sentenced him to penal servituc.e·•. 

Mro BENDRY~ (Union of Soviet Social~.st Republics) asked whether the 

motive for Mr. Selah's assassination had ever been discovered. 

Mr. MOHALLIM (Special Representative) replied that the murderer had begu:! 

by saying that he had attacked Mr .. Salah for personal reasons, but had. later gi ,.~e:J. 

another :version of the case, impl'icating the other three men who had bee:i brcught 

to trial. More information might be di::;closed when the prisoner's appeal. was hse.::-c.. 

Mr .. de C.AJfiARET (France) asked on what groun.ds the Public Prosecutor's 

Office (Pubblico Ministero) had l~dged an appeal against the decision of the Ccu=t 

of Assizes. 

Mr. MOHL\LLil-1 (Special Representative) replied that the Public Prosecu.-to::-: ~ 

Office was not satisfied that the three men who had been acquitted were not in 

fact guilty of complicity in the murder. 

Mr. de EQ,!;,TE CASTELLO (Advisory Council ;for Somaliland) asked whether 

a. a.at·e had yet be,:,;n f~xed for hearing the appeals. 

Mr. M!)H.l\LL]M (Special Representative) replied that the date had riot ye't 

been fixed, and that the Somali Government could not interfere with decisions o:::' 

the judiciary. 

Mr. JAI?AL (India), supported by Mr. de CAM.ABET (France), suggested the.t., 

in view of the viciousness of the crime and of the fact that appeals had been 

lodged, the Committee shouJ.d take no action on the petitions, but should ask that. 

the United Nations shouJ.d be kept informed of any decisions talrnn in the matter. 

The CHAIRMAN said that. the Secretariat wouJ.d take that suggestion into 

account in preparing the report. 

/ ... 



rv. Petition from Mi•. Abdi Dahar Warsama (T/PET~ll/713) 

T/C.2/SR.488 
English 
Page 9 

!ir• JAIPAL (India) asked 'Whether the $30.,000 which the petitioner had 

sent to Japan had been transferred from Mogadiscio or Djibouti. 

Mr. MORAT,LIM ( Special Representa.ti ve) explained that the petitioner had 

transmitted. the money through a French bank in Djibouti, but had then taken up 

residence in the ~erritoryo 

Mr_ .. B:BTimJRYSrmy_ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked. whether the 

peti tior..cr was a permanent resident of the Territory and whether he would be able 

to recover the money. 

Mr n ll.O~:f:M ( Special Represel'.!tati ve) replied th~t the petitioner had 

been a resident of Somaliland for a relatively short time. The Somc.li Government 

and the Administering Authority could not help him to recover the money, in view 

of the fact that he ho.d, kno:wingly or unwittingly, violated the import and export 

regulations of the Territory. 

Mr. YA_gQ: (China), supported by Mr. de C.AMARET (France), suggested that 

the petitioner's attention should be drawn to the observations of the Administering 

Authority. 

The CF.AIBMA'N said that the Secretariat would take the sugge~tion into 

account in preparing the Committee's reyort. 

V. Petitions from Mr .. .£1.hme•l Mohamecl Mohamud (T/PET.11/714) and Hajji Ali 
iIT.ITouiean<f three others (11/P~,'r .. li[TJ.6) 

Mre ~0HPJLIM (Special Representative) asked that consideration of the 

petitions should be ~ostponed until the Committee's next meBti~g. 

,!_t W~:I3-~reed. 

The meeting rose at 12.35 p.m. 




